Congressmen Glenn English
House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515 1/1/83
Doar Congressman English,

The staffer who responde to me under date of 6/24, bg, coupletely misunder-
stood my letter and my purpese in writing you. , '

I 44 not ask for help for pg. That would bo lmproper for both of us. I did
not ack your subcomdttee "to investigate individual compladnts of violntions of
the" Act,

Rather, and I thought I mede it explakit, did K wrise in the interest of
preserving the Act ma we now know it and I sent a copy of an affidavit which
reflects what, from the title of your subcomni ttee, I would like 4o hope is a
sultable matter for its attention.

If ydurs is a subcommittee on ths operctions of the Justive Depsitument
end any reason to belileve thut perjury end its subomation 4a not a suitsble
subject for its attention, well, no wonder that, for more than a decade I am
fardliar with bothate perjury and 28 subometion. The Congress ic liconsing ite
Bven approvingilt, .

With regard tA tho proposed amendment that I undevstsnd from George Lardner's
story the ACLY has agreed $0, eliminating certain CIA components fram FOIA
entirsly, bosed on vy experiences with it and litigation with it, that amend-
ment will probably include all files of its supposedly 1llegal domestic
operatdons from FOXA requests,

It is almost an insult to write somosmw who includes an affidavit for an
RXEX Fois case that is in its sixth year (without the initisl searches edther made
or clairad to have been made) and tell Mm ghat “tho Act provides njudicinl
remedies.” and then add what 1s not tmwe, "I notice thwt you are alroady mmevesitiogs:

pursuing your vight %o appeals”

Do you really believe what bg wrote, after learndng that in this came I've
been in oowrt for more than five years, that "I trust younwill obtain sppropriate
relisf from the courte.*

Because 1 do believe your staff can read and understand, I do not belleve
he resd my letter, loave alone the enclosure.

Whatlalaowmteyouabouttsthebepartmnt'asuooessinmiﬁngt}mwt
again by rlacing the turden of proof on the requoster/plaintiff. They have am coubt
order to show that they succeedede I think ihis nlso was clear in mh letter.

Do you xeplly think that a court which issues such an order, which tolerates
more than five years of stonewalling and woree, could posaible consider granting
®aprropriate relief?®

Harold Veisberg
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Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 01d Receiver Road ~
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding your Freedom
of Information Act experiences w1th the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. i g

Because of limited resources, the Subcommittee is unable
to investigate individual complaints of violations of the
Freedom of Information Act. The Act provides judicial remedies
for those who are dissatisfied with the processing of their
requests by agencies. I notice that you are already pursuing
your right of appeal, and I trust that you will obtain appro-
priate relief from the courts.

As you requested, I am returning to you the copy of your
affidavit attached to your letter.

Sincerely,

lenn EAglish
Chairmgn
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